October 18, 2016 >

Delivered by Email and Courier f

Ms. Kirsten Walli think energy
Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

26" Floor, Box 2319

Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Re: Request for Extension to Leave to Construct — wpd White Pines Wind Incorporated
Board File No. EB-2013-0339

As per the IESO’s email of October 17, 2016 (attached), wpd can confirm that the IESO has consulted
with Hydro One that the change in the number of turbines for the project, will not require changes for
the White Pines Wind Project’s SIA or CIA

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact our office.

Slncere!y, %
mhlte ines W%

wpd Canada Corporation 2233 Argentia Road, Suite 102, Mississauga, ON L5N 2X7 (p) 905-813-8400 (f) 905-813-7487



Paul Deol

From: Yishut Wu eyishuiwu@ieso.cas
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2016 11:44 AM
To: Paui Deol

Ca Conneclion Assessrnents

Subject: RE: White Pines SILDs

Hi Paul,

Based on the information of removing two turbines you provided, the SIA report dated October 26, 2011 and SIA
addendum dated July 21, 2014 are still valid. We discussed with Hydre One and they confirmed that ne changes need to
be made for the PIA and CIA due o the change you proposed.

Regards,
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From: Paul Deol [ mailto:paul@wpd-canada.ca)
Sent: October 17, 2016 10:45 AM

To: Yishui Wu; Connection Assessments
Subject: RE: White Pines 5LDs

o oandd evaluate befove vou olick an Bk, ©

yaitacihimenis, or provide

Hello,

I wouid like to follow up on my previous email, If you could let me know when we can expect an update, that would be
greatly appreciated.

Thank you,

Paut Deol

From: Paul Deol

Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2016 4:47 PM
To: Wu, Yishui {yishuiwufbisso.ca) <vizhulwi
Subject: White Pines SLDs

Az connechon,

Hi Yishui,

As a follow up on our discussions, please see attached the updated SLD for the White Pines project. Note that the only
changes are that two turbines have been removed. {f you can confirm whether another amendment to the SIA needs to
he completed, or if the last amendment is stifl sufficient, that would be greatly appreciated.
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Thank you,

Paui@wpd-canada.ca
www.wpd-canada.ca

deddisclaines Bl

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
recipieni(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient{s), please notify the sender
immediately and delste this e-mail message.



